



Thomas Cuénant

Chief Information Security Officer

Profile

Thomas has over 20 years of experience as a senior change leader and specialist in security and regulatory compliance, primarily in the cybersecurity, finance, and sourcing industries. His expertise lies in navigating transformations driven by business needs and complex external requirements. Effective communication and clarity are essential in ensuring alignment with business needs and existing regulations.

With a background in law and security, Thomas focuses on change management, program leadership, information security, and related regulations. His broad expertise often extends to international contexts. He believes in achieving strategic success through a solid theoretical foundation, a structured approach, and active involvement in daily operations.

Relevant courses

Quality

6 Sigma - Black belt

Risk & Security

CISSP – Certified Information Systems Security Specialist
CCSS – Certified Cyber Security Specialist
CRISC – Certified in Risk and Information Systems Control
Network security
ESOE for network engineers

Project management

PRINCE2 – Practitioner
PRINCE2 – Foundation

Service Management

ITIL v3 – Foundation
ITIL v3 – Lifecycle Service Operation
ITIL v3 – Lifecycle Service Transition
ITIL v3 – Lifecycle Service Design
ITIL v3 – Lifecycle Continual Service Improvement
ITIL v3 – Lifecycle Service Strategy

Work Experience

Oct 2018 – present
BlueTeam Compliance,
Change manager/CISO/CSO/Senior advisor

Sep 2017 – Sep 2018
Senor Managed Security Services,
Busniess Developer/ Service Manager/ Partner manager

Jan 2016 – Sep 2017
IPsoft Professional Services,
Delivery Manager/ Programme Manager/ Project Manager/ ITSM Specialist

Feb 2015 – Dec 2015
Ab1 Group,
Project Manager/ ITSM Specialist

May 2012 – Feb 2014
Strategic Innovation,
Partner

Mar 2011 – Apr 2012
Devoteam Group,
Senior Consultant

Feb 2007 – Mar 2011
Ab1 Group,
IT Consultant/ ITSM Consultant/ Project Manager

Contact

Thomas.Cuenant@compliance.se
+46 (0) 70 735 57 04
Stockholm

Education

- Stockholms Universitet
Law
- Stockholm School of Economics
Economy
- Lycée Français Saint Louis
Baccalauréat International

Skill

- Swedish/English/French
- Project managment
- Risk management
- Compliance
- ISO Implementaion
- IT- Service management